Note To The File

Serial Number: 88596802
Date: 01/09/2020 3:33 pm
Created by: Calloway, Christina
BLASTED DIPPING SAUCE INFERNO RANCH

Changed

 Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

From: Nina Han <Nina.Han@clorox.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Calloway, Christina <Christina.Calloway@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Christiana Hoffman <Christiana.Hoffman@clorox.com>

Subject: Examiner's Amendments for Ser. Nos. 88618673, 88596802, 88596793, 88596780

Dear Ms. Calloway,
| write regarding the office actions you issued in December for the marks below.

In all of the office actions, you cited a prior-filed application, Ser. No. 88340240. We note that the application
has since abandoned.

You also required disclaimers for each mark. We agree to the disclaimers as follows:
Ser. No.

Mark

Link

Comments

88618673

BLASTED DIPPING SAUCE ZESTY RANCH CHIP

TSDR

We agree to disclaim “ DIPPING SAUCE” and “ ZESTY RANCH CHIP” in the following format: “ No claim is
made to the exclusive right to use “ DIPPING SAUCE” and “ ZESTY RANCH CHIP” apart from the mark as
shown.” ( Please note that this differs slightly from your proposed disclaimer of “ DIPPING SAUCE ZESTY
RANCH CHIP ).

88596802
BLASTED DIPPING SAUCE INFERNO RANCH

TSDR


http://tmsearch.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4801:18v1vi.2.1
http://tmsearch.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4801:18v1vi.2.1
http://tsdr.uspto.gov/#caseNumber=88618673&caseType=SERIAL_NO&searchType=statusSearch
http://tmsearch.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4801:18v1vi.2.2
http://tmsearch.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4801:18v1vi.2.2
http://tsdr.uspto.gov/#caseNumber=88596802&caseType=SERIAL_NO&searchType=statusSearch

We agree with your proposed disclaimer “ No claim is made to the exclusive right to use “ DIPPING SAUCE”
and “ RANCH” apart from the mark as shown.”

88596793
BLASTED DIPPING SAUCE BLAZIN' HOT
TSDR

We agree with your proposed disclaimer “ No claim is made to the exclusive right to use “ DIPPING SAUCE”
and “ HOT” apart from the mark as shown.”

88596780
BLASTED DIPPING SAUCE
TSDR

We agree with your proposed disclaimer “ No claim is made to the exclusive right to use “ DIPPING SAUCE”
apart from the mark as shown.”

If you can lift the prior-filed application refusal at this point, and agree with our proposed disclaimer for Ser.
No. 88618673, we are amenable to updating the record for all of these marks by Examiner’ s Amendment.
Please let us know if that will work, or if you need us to file a formal response.

Thank you,

Nina


http://tmsearch.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4801:18v1vi.2.3
http://tmsearch.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4801:18v1vi.2.3
http://tsdr.uspto.gov/#caseNumber=88596793&caseType=SERIAL_NO&searchType=statusSearch
http://tmsearch.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4801:18v1vi.2.4
http://tmsearch.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4801:18v1vi.2.4
http://tsdr.uspto.gov/#caseNumber=88596780&caseType=SERIAL_NO&searchType=statusSearch

